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referring to correspondence relating to the possible relation . 2
ship between Doctor Borrell Navarro and Horacio Duran Kavarro,
the husband of Silvia Duran. :

In view of the results of your investigation and your
most recent interview of. Diaz Verson, the Commission does not
desire that your Bureau further explore the possibility of the
relationship referred to in the first paragraph of this letter.

: Thank you for your continued cooperation in the work
of this Commission.

+ Sincerely,
g pdzrl/ v’/!”'\_-—'
. t’ -

! : ' J. Lee Rankin
- . Geperal Counsel

.

4 N

~v..'

/‘75 ,
79 MAR ‘)O 1964

PLH_ITEM #6‘22
FLCE rfm__,‘uvc—'---" j

e R 7 TR 53-r o 'Fhvfj‘" #%\14-.5 N ...”. S - -
Qe Pt ,:J ,,E " ; ! P m\"v e
g «-. -vu sﬁg‘f\?)" :‘.g“i‘: ‘ “ ! "t et " “m ‘ CR -'\"ﬂ 't'."' s “ d. . ' ' QW




